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RIDOT showed the City a potential option of restriping the roadway to provide 10-foot travel lanes and buffered 5-
foot bike lanes along the corridor. This roadway modification falls in line with the recently completed “Ride Island
Bike Plan” by Bike Newport, where it identified Admiral Kalbfus Road as cross-town connector for bike travel. If
this option was implemented, truck restrictions would also be recommended to the STC for approval due to the
10-foot travel lanes.

Benefits of this option include: the narrowed lanes and bike lanes creating a traffic calming effect on vehicular
travel; continuing cycling improvements along this roadway from the Pell Bridge Interchange Ramp Improvement
Project up to West Main Road; and effectively decreasing the pedestrian crossing length in terms of exposure to
motor vehicles with the reduction to 10-foot travel lanes.

Potential Impacts of this option include: the increased risk for sideswipes or side view mirror hits between opposing
motorists due to the narrower lanes; the need for increased enforcement of the truck restrictions; and rerouted
truck traffic using adjacent residential City owned streets to get to their destination.

Although Admiral Kalbfus is a State road, changes to the configuration would likely have an impact on City roadways
and RIDOT wants the City to recognize this issue if it was to support the striping change. We formally request that
the City reviews the attachment and provide RIDOT with a written response whether the City is in favor of the
restriping of Admiral Kalbfus Road to provide 10-foot travel lanes and buffered 5-foot bike lanes and the
accompanying weight restriction. If approved, the striping changes can be completed through an on-going
Statewide Striping contract. Please note that based on our discussions at the meeting, RIDOT will look for
opportunities to enhance the existing truck route signage in the area.

Sincerely,

Sean Raymond, P.E.
Managing Engineer — Office of Safety
Rhode Island Department of Transportation

cc: The Honorable Xay Khamsyvoravong, Mayor (City of Newport)
Captain Ryan Duffy, Police Chief (City of Newport)
William R. Riccio, Jr., Director of Public Services (City of Newport)
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